Chain Bridge reference in: The Monthly Magazine 32 (1812), p. 583 and p. 100.
(an earlier CB than Llantysilio)

In: Varieties, Literary and Philosophical
p. 583:

“A patent chain foot-bridge, invented by Mr. JOHN PALMER, of Shrewsbury, has been erected at the factory of Messrs. Marshall, Flutton, and Co. The width 5 feet, height 30 feet, span in the clear 37 feet. The chains are of wrought iron, and five in number, on these are laid 19 cast-iron plates, forming the path-way. The balustrades are wrought-iron, 3 feet 3 inches high. The materials having been prepared and brought to the spot, the bridge was erected by two men in 14 days: the total expence was 80l. 8s.
Q: where is “Marshall, Flutton, and Co?”
In: Monthly Commercial Report
p. 100:

“BRITISH TRADE AND MANUFACTURES. – The late orders from South America have had a good effect in reviving the manufactures of Birmingham, Sheffield and Manchester, and the return of the fleet just arrived from Jamaica will add to the export of their articles, as considerable orders are now executing for the West Indies. All kinds of muslin and cotton good are very low and flat in the London market at present, and not likely to mend. The produce of Russia has likewise experienced a considerable fall, such as tallow, hemp, flax, iron, &c. &c.”
